Jeannie Klein

From: AJ Gambino <AJ.Gambino@co.hancock.ms.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 4:02 PM

To: Jeannie Klein

Subject: 350

The 2013 Ford Taurus unit #350 is in poor running condition and can no longer suitable or used for patrol purposes. The
Hancock County Sheriff’s Office has expressed interest in the vehicle to use as a non-patrol vehicle. I'm recommending

the city take appropriate action to declare this vehicle surplus and proceed with the sale of the vehicle to the Hancock
County Sheriff’s Office.

SMHDE . )
Som, S Captain AJ. Gambino
“g;_ Diamondhead Police Department
NS 5000 Diamondhead Circle
ATHLE Diamendhead, MS 39525

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are Hancock County property, are confidential, and are intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient's or
otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this

message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of
this e-mail is strictly prohibited.



